From: Sandra Perez on behalf of DHHS DO NVDHHS INQUIRIES

To: Division of Public and Behavioral Health
Subject: FW: Health Department, Vaccine
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 8:25:20 AM

Good Morning

Please see the message below, advise if DPBH can assist

Thank you,

Sandra Perez

Administrative Assistant I

Nevada Department of Health and Human Services
Director’s Office

4126 Technology Way, Suite 100 | Carson City, NV 89706
T: (775) 684-5878 | F: (775) 684-4010| E: saperez@dhhs.nv.gov
www.dhhs.nv.gov
Request Help during COVID-19: Click here > Nevada CAN get
you
connected

Helping People. It's who we are and what we do.

Find help 24/7 by dialing 2-1-1; texting 898-211; or visiting www.nevada211.org

NOTICE: This message and accompanying documents are covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, may be covered
by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996 and may contain confidential information or Protected Health Information
intended for the specified individual(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. Violations may result in administrative, civil, or criminal penalties. If you have received this communication in

error, please notify sender immediately by e-mail, and delete the message.

From: amy reneelehman

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 8:46 PM

To: DHHS DO NVDHHS INQUIRIES <nvdhhs@dhhs.nv.gov>
Subject: Health Department, Vaccine

Dear Health Department,

I’m a mother of two children and they attend public school. In the
near future Covid vaccines will be available for all children.

Please do not make Covid vaccines mandatory for children at
schools, also don’t allow mobile pop up vaccine tents available at
schools.

Please go to www.openvaers.com to see the adverse reactions and
deaths from this vaccine. The manufacturer only needs to report 1-
10% of their adverse reactions so it's much higher. Children ages
12-18 are experiencing heart inflammation and even death after
receiving the covid vaccine. A healthy 13 year old boy passed away
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after the Pfizer vaccine.

https://nypost.com/2021/07/05/michigan-boy-dies-in-his-sleep-three-
-after-getting-vaccin

There are many breakthrough cases after the covid vaccine.

Israel has the highest vaccine rate and most break through covid
cases. They recalled the PCR test due to it being faulty and giving
false positives. They don’t test the customer for the variant. Maybe
the variant is the vaccinated ones!

https://news.yahoo.com/israeli-doctors-severe-covid-19-
1332873.html

Many businesses and companies are being bribed, blackmailed, and
censored. Many mothers like myself have experienced being
censored on social media for speaking out. Please watch what is
really happening._https://rumble.com/vlgzum-the-narrative-is-

crumbling.-something-bad-and-big-is-going-on..html|?
foclid=IwAR27VX9dIHjk_QLCzxEUr2shAXQR7f8ibQLYHaAtDTpEm

UlB1YalgaynddA

Please take all this into consideration so you won't make the covid
vaccine mandatory. | think the Pfizer isn't FDA approved, but they
just reinstated the EUA only. There are doctors out there that have a
lawsuit to prevent children from receiving the covid vaccine. Many
doctors are stating there are high levels of graphene oxide and sm-
102 in the covid shot and is toxic to the body. Duckduckgo is the
only way to know factual information. Google and other companies

are being fact checked incorrectly. Also please don’t make it legal
for employer make the vaccine man r well,

https://ambassadorlove.wordpress.com/2021/08/09/confirmed-
raphene-oxide-main-ingredient-in-covid-shot

Thank you!
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